STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
- E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

DATE: Januaty 8, 2016

TO: Jay Halpern (VIA U.S. Mail)
Parties & Intervenors (VIA Electronic Mail)
Kathy Johnson (VIA U.S. Mail)

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Di.rector%&\

RE: DOCKET 192C- Jay Halpern Motion to Reopen and Modify CPV Towantic, LLC’s May
- 20, 2015 Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a 785 MW dual-fuel combined cycle electric generating facility
located north of the Prokop Road and Towantic Hill Road intersection in the Town of
Ozford, Connecticut based on changed conditions pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes

§4-181a(b).

During a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on January 7, 2016, the Council
ruled on the following matters:

Jay Halpern Motion to Reopen and Modify CPV Towantic, LLC’s May 20, 2015 Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need based on changed conditions pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b), dated December 4, 2015.

The Council voted to deny the Motion to Reopen and Modify CPV Towantic, LLC’s May 20, 2015
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need based on changed conditions putsuant
to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b), dated December 4, 2015.

Kathy Johnson Request to Intetrvene, dated December 8, 2015.

Kathy Johnson’s Request to Intervene in Docket No. 192C is rendered moot as there is no pending
proceeding before the Council.
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